


1000 West Nifong Bivd., Bidg. 1
Columbia, Missouri 65203
(573) 447-0292
March 28, 2022

Thad Yonke

Boone County Resource Management
801 E. Walnut

Columbia, MO 65201

Re: Midway USA Campus
Conditional Use Permit

Mr. Yonke:

With this letter and supplemental documents, please find the submittal of the
Conditional Use permit applications for Midway USA Campus.

There are 3 conditional use permits being requested for the REC-P zoning, the
following 3 conditional uses are as followed:

1. Indoor pistol and rifle range.
2. Restaurant, cafeteria, and bars when incidental to the recreational uses on the
premises.
3. Incidental retail sales and services accessory to the main use.
Please feel free to call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Crockett Engineering Consultants, LLC

J

Tim Crockett

www.crockettengineering.com















